
From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD
To: "Eddie Hubbert"; Kijun Hong; Peggy McWilliams
Cc: Karen Lupton; McNally, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Trunk S Stockpile Sampling and System O&M
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 11:57:00 AM

Eddie,
 
 
OCD approves the sample size of 20 composite samples. Each composite area needs to physically
identified so that if the area fails it can easily be identified. Each 5pt composite sample needs to
include at a minimum 2 aliquots from variable depths that represent the pile. IE 4’ and 8’ in a 12’
deep pile etc.   Since the pile is not segregated into individual piles, any sampling area that is above
the closure requirements  the operator will be required to removed soils 2’ into all adjacent piles
regardless of that areas sample results.
 
Please keep in mind that if this soil is going to be spread on the surface that the requirements of
19.15.29.13 NMAC apply.
 
 
Cory Smith
Environmental Specialist
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us
 

From: Eddie Hubbert <ehubbert@animasenvironmental.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 4:45 PM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Kijun Hong <khong@harvestmidstream.com>;
Peggy McWilliams <pmcwilliams@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Karen Lupton <klupton@animasenvironmental.com>; McNally, Elizabeth
<emcnally@animasenvironmental.com>
Subject: [EXT] Trunk S Stockpile Sampling and System O&M
 
Good afternoon,
 
This email is to notify you that AES will be onsite at the Trunk S site on Thursday, August 20,
2020, to collect confirmation Chloride samples from the soil stockpile and perform a quick
system O&M checkup.  Attached you will find a site map outlining the proposed sample grid
and sampling methodologies.  We will be onsite by approximately 10:30 am and will complete
the field activities by the end of the day (5:00 pm).  Please reach out to me if you have any
questions or concerns.
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Thanks,

Eddie Hubbert

Project Manager

ehubbert@animasenvironmental.com

Animas Environmental Services, LLC

www.animasenvironmental.com

624 E Comanche, Farmington, NM  87401

P.O. Box 8, Farmington, NM  87499-0008

(Tel) 505.564.2281  (C) 505.401.5323
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